
Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: 141208 3BM-TAL1318 Renewal Licence-OMLE

Alam, Shah <SAlam@gov.nu.ca> Mon, Dec 8, 2014 at 4:21 PM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: "k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org" <k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org>, "Ruediger, Ralph" 
<RRuediger@gov.nu.ca>

Hi Phyllis,

Thank you for renewing the Taloyoak Water Licence and including Sewage and Solid waste facilities with the Water 
uses in the Amendment Licence. On behalf of the Hamlet of Taloyoak, CGS has been working with Nunavut Water 
Board in bringing outstanding documents updated and committing for keeping such work in the future. We 
appreciate your time and understanding the requirements for public safety concerns and mandatory obligation to the 
community please.

Regards,  

Shah Alam, P. Eng.

Municipal Planning Engineer,

Government of Nunavut

Community and Government Services

Kitikmeot Region,

Cambridge Bay, Nu

Phone: 867-983-4156, fax: 867-983-4124

salam@gov.nu.ca<mailto:salam@gov.nu.ca>

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca] 
Sent: December 8, 2014 3:31 PM
To: Alam, Shah; Hamlet of Taloyoak
Cc: Licensing Department
Subject: 141208 3BM-TAL1318 Renewal Licence-OMLE

Attached for your files is a copy of the approved renewal water licence for the Hamlet of Taloyoak.  All comments 
received during the review period are available at the following link to our ftp site (USERNAME public PASSWORD 
registry).

ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/1%20PRUC%20PUBLIC%20REGISTRY/3%20MUNICIPAL/3B/3BM%20-%20Municipality/3BM-
TAL1419/2%20ADMIN/3%20SUBMISSIONS/2013%20Renewal/
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Regards, 
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